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UTPADVAISHAL PATLIPUTRA DUGDH AK SAHKARI SANGH LIMITBD

PATNA DAIRY PROJE,CT
r : PHULWARISHARIF, PATNA 801503

An ISO 22000:2005 certified Organisation
PDP:PUR:HCC: //Eo Dated 27/07/2020tt6g

Dear Sir,

We are interested to get descaling work at our Hajipur Chilling Centre, Hajipur.
Details of work are as mentioned below:
Scope of work:

For descaling of heavily deposited scale (hardness) in following area:

a) Inner and outer pipeline passing through cooling tower and PHE (3t24 ttin length
approx.)

b) Filler of both Cooling Tower.
c) Inlet and outlet water pipeline for cooling of both high speed compressor (475 ft in

'length approx.)
d) Water pipeline of new atmospheric condenser (350 ft in length)
e) Ammonia pipeline of new atmospheric condenser.
t) Inlet and outlet pipeline of new low speed compressor (320 ft in length)
g) Water pipeline of old atmospheric condenser (350 ft in length)
h) Ammonia pipeline of old atmospheric condenser
i) Inlet and outlet pipeline of old low speed compressor (320 ft. in length)
j) Pipeline of cooling tower of Powder Plant.
k) Milk solid scaling of evaporator in Powder Plant.

You are requested to survey the area of work at our Hajipur Chilling Centre and
submit your offer for required descaling chemical (quantity& rate) to complete the
work at Hajipur Chilling Centre.

You are requested to submit your offer latest by 14.08.2020. Your rate must be F.O.R.
our Hajipur Chilling Centre.

Thahking you,

Yours,ftithfully,

a,-^
'Maia'ger (Mlvf)

Patnadairy.org
Noticeboard, Hajipur CC
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